

BID EVALUATION RESULT FOR REVERSE AUCTION FOR SUGAR

Contents

B	d Evaluation Result FOR SUGAR	1
C	HAPTER 1 - AUCTION PARAMETERS	2
	Authority	2
	Unit of Trading.	2
	Quantity and Product Specifications	2
	Trade Parameters	2
	Quotation Price and Tick Size	2
	Auction Calendar	2
	Pre-Requisites for Bidding	3
	Auction Method (Reverse Auctions)	3
	Margin Requirements	3
	Contract Period.	4
	Dispute Resolution	4
	Force Majeure	4
C	HAPTER 2 - DELIVERY PROCEDURES	5
	Delivery Timing	5
	Delivery Size	5
	Quality Standards and Specifications	5
	Assaying	6
	Delivery and Payment	6
	Packaging	8
	Quality Assurance	8
	Transaction Charges	8
A	NNEXURE	9



CHAPTER 1 - AUCTION PARAMETERS

Authority

Initiator authorized by NCDFI may put up Reverse Price Auction whenever they want to purchase Sugar.

Unit of Trading

The unit of trading shall be in Rs/Quintal or as mentioned in the newsletter.

Quantity and Product Specifications

Initiator will specify the required product and quantity. The product to be supplied should be as per the specifications provided by the Initiator. Wherever these details are not available, specifications mentioned at 'Quality Standards & Specifications' at Chapter 2 would be applicable.

Trade Parameters

The following Parameters of the product need to be provided by Initiator.

Sugar Grade ICUMSA Level Delivery Location Delivery Period Crop Year Packaging Size

Quotation Price and Tick Size

Unit of Price Quotation shall be Rs/quintal. The tick size of the price of Sugar shall be Re.1/quintal.

The price quoted by the bidder shall be per 100 Kilograms (Quintal) basis for location wise lots and are:

- a. Inclusive of all incidental expenditure, cost of assaying, unloading charges (if not mentioned specifically by the Initiator), transaction charges, GST if any, payable for delivery at location level.
- b. Inclusive of cost of packing, transportation charges, assaying charges, NCDFI eMarket transaction costs, transit insurance up to delivery locations.

Auction Calendar

The auctions will be conducted on specified day and time, and the same will be communicated to respective members.



The auction session will consist of a maximum of 15 minutes apart from 3 extensions of 5 minutes each subject to receipt of bids in the last three minutes.

Initiator have to provide the product, quantity and quality parameters for the auction two days prior to auction date to enable the portal to display the auction details on the NCDFI eMarket.

The auction calendar may be changed at the discretion of NCDFI. All timings are as per Indian Standard Timings (IST).

Pre-Requisites for Bidding

All registered members of the NCDFI eMarket are eligible to Bid. Bidders may contact NCDFI for any clarifications regarding membership & terms and conditions of NCDFI eMarket.

Auction Method (Reverse Auctions)

- a. Required Product, Quantity and other parameters of the products offered for auction by respective Initiator shall be provided by at least 2 days prior to auction schedule date.
- b. The auction consists of a single session round. While duration of session round is for 15 minutes followed by 5 minutes of extension each for any bid received from bidder/broker in the last 3 minutes before end of the session round. Likewise in total, three such extensions of 5 minutes are provided. The bidder/broker will have to bid for the entire quantity during the session. The bidder/broker may modify the bid multiple numbers of times till the closure of the auction session.
- c. During an auction session, a bidder may modify his price downward in the auction.
- d. No cancellation of Bids shall be allowed once the auction session is concluded. However, during the session timings, bidders can modify their bids number of times and last bid shall be final.
- e. The final results of the eAuction are binding on all bidders and any requests for cancellation received after the conclusion of an auction session shall result in the forfeiture of the Margin money.
- f. Any bid placed using the bidder's username and the password shall be deemed to be an unconditional binding of the bidder to whom such username and the password has been allotted, inter-alia, for the purpose of the eAuction and the bidder shall be solely and fully responsible for all the activities that occur under such username and password. The user is therefore advised to check the username and the password before the eAuction and is advised not to reveal it to anyone else so as to prevent misuse of the same.

Margin Requirements

Margin money of 2% or as may be mentioned in newsletter, whichever is higher, would have to be deposited for the quantity to be bid by the bidder/broker prior to bidding in the eAuction session.



- a. The bidders/Brokers shall be allowed by NCDFI to bid only if the requisite EMD amount is available with NCDFI. The amount deposited as EMD would determine the bidding capacity of the bidder.
- b. Only the Margin of the successful bidder/broker would be blocked by NCDFI. Margins of the unsuccessful bidders/broker, including those whose bid(s) are not accepted due to non-fulfilment/not meeting the conditions attached to the bid(s), shall be returned by NCDFI.
- c. The successful bidder/broker will have to deposit prescribed percentage as the security deposit with NCDFI eMarket after declaration of winner within 2 working days.

In some of the cases, Initiator can ask for separate security deposits. Hence, bidders/broker needs to check the required margins from the respective newsletters.

Contract Period

The contract period for effecting delivery and payment shall be within the specified Contract Period Date mentioned for the auction.

Dispute Resolution

Any dispute or difference in respect of any matter relating to or arising out of the Contract would be first brought to the Market Oversight Committee of NCDFI eMarket.

If the parties do not agree to the resolution proposed by Market Oversight Committee, the parties are free to appeal to the National Dairy Development Board (NDDB). The decision of the NDDB shall be final and binding on all parties.

Subject to the aforesaid, the Courts at Anand alone shall have jurisdiction in respect of any matter arising from or related to the present agreement including any matter arising from or related to the arbitration referred to herein above.

Force Majeure

Should any of the force majeure circumstances, namely act of God, natural calamity, fire, Government of India Policy, restrictions (excluding any stock limits), strikes or lock-outs by workmen, war, military operations of any nature and blockades preventing the bidder/Initiator/Broker from wholly or partially carrying out their contractual obligations, the period stipulated for the performance of the Contract shall be extended for as long as these circumstances prevail, provided that, in the event of these circumstances continuing for more than three months, either party shall have the right to refuse to fulfil its contractual obligations without title to indemnification of any losses it may thereby sustain. The party unable to carry out its contractual obligations shall immediately advise the other party of the commencement and the termination of the circumstances preventing the performance of the contract. A certificate issued by the respective Chamber of Commerce shall be sufficient proof of the existence and duration of such circumstances.



CHAPTER 2 - DELIVERY PROCEDURES

Delivery Timing

Timely delivery of material ordered, as per schedule(s) shall be the essence of the contract. However, regular and continuous supply has to be ensured during the delivery period. In case of shifting of material due to irregular supply, transportation/shifting charges will be at the bidders cost. The bidder shall have to ensure that, the entire quantity ordered is delivered to the respective units on or before the scheduled date. Delivery of raw material shall be completed within the time frame given at the time of floating the auction.

Only the vehicle reaching before 3 PM shall be considered for unloading on the same day. If the last day happens to be a holiday the material shall be unloaded on the next working day.

Delivery Size

A quantity variation of only 5% of excess or shortage in case of the ordered quantity is permitted as per contract specification.

Quality Standards and Specifications

Sugar not older than one year production should be of white crystalline product extracted from unfermented and un-decayed sugar cane by sulphitation process, free from any foreign matter, colouring agent, taste and odour and have the sweet taste characteristic of white sugar whether dry or in solution, it should be sparkling white in colour, free flowing and free from dirt and other extraneous contamination for human consumption and specifications as detailed below:

Sl. No.	Specifications	ISS GRADE SUGAR M-30	
1	ICUMSA	Maximum of 150 ICUMSA as determined by	
		ICUMSA GS9/1/2/3-8, prescribed in Sugar	
		Analysis Methods book	
2	Polarisation	99.80% Min	
3	Grade	Sugar (M-30)	
4	Moisture	0.08% Max	
5	Ash Content	0.04% Max	
6	Solubility	100% Dry and free flowing	
7	Granulation	Fine/Crystal	
8	Color	Sparkling and crystal white	

Bidder can supply better grade sugar of M30 or L30 also but no premium would be given by the respective Initiator for such cases.



The above mentioned parameters and Rebate Schedule are re commendatory and can vary for each Initiator. Final Specifications and Rebate Schedule is uploaded on NCDFI eMarket Initiator's pages.

The quantity offered for purchase by respective Initiator will be published and provided to all prospective bidders 1 day prior to the auction date.

Assaying

The bidder will get the goods assayed as per the specifications prior to initiating delivery from any one of the NABL accredited labs (List provided in the Annexure). A copy of quality check assaying reports and related documents will be submitted at delivery location. bidder will have to bear the cost of assaying.

The delivered sugar may be subjected to scrutiny for quality check from neutral assayer by the Initiator within 4 days from the date of unloading the goods.

In case the goods fail the test as per the specifications prescribed, the bidder will replace the goods as per specifications within the delivery time period.

The Initiator will bear the cost of assaying in case the goods confirm as per the quality standards. Otherwise cost of assaying will be recovered from the bidder.

Delivery and Payment

Detailed steps of clearing and settlement of trade would be done through http://posttrade.ncdfiemarket.com/ by the Initiator and bidder.

Initiator will have option to make direct payment to the bidder or route the payments through NCDFI eMarket. In both the cases, payment is the responsibility of the Initiator and NCDFI eMarket cannot be made responsible for payments.

The successful bidder shall have to supply the ordered quantity of Sugar as per the specifications prescribed within the time frame mentioned during the eAuctions schedule.

In case of non-supply / delayed supply as per the given delivery schedule, liquidated damage for delay in supply shall be recovered as mentioned in the Terms and conditions or else to be computed @ 1% upto one week on pro rata per day basis (i.e 0.14% of the trade value per day upto 7 days for each day delay). Undelivered quantity beyond one week from the mandated delivery time frame will termed as default and accordingly forfeiture of margin money will be initiated to the extent of undelivered quantity. In addition to this, Initiator shall also have the right to forfeit the security deposit of the bidder besides black-listing the firm.

The successful bidders should take adequate precautions to prevent damage or deterioration to Cattle Feed Ingredients during storage/ transportation. He should also insure the stock during transit at his cost.



Consignment will be unloaded at the designated warehouse/ plant during working hours only i.e. between 10 AM and 5 PM. On arrival of the consignment the Depot Manager of the Initiator will verify the documents and the assaying report. On confirming the authenticity of the consignment and after being satisfied with the quality of Sugar based on the assaying report submitted by the Supplier, directs the representative of the supplier to arrange for recording the gross weight of the consignment on an electronic weighbridge before unloading.

The supplier shall arrange to record tare weight and gross weight on electronic weighbridge before unloading and after unloading of the consignment. The copies of weigh bridge receipt along with copy of invoice/ delivery challan and assaying report from the NABL accredited laboratories as per list detailed in Annexure shall be handed over to Depot Manager of the Initiator at the time of giving delivery. Deliveries without valid documents will be rejected and will not be inwarded by the concerned Depot Manager.

In case of non-availability of electronic weigh bridge facility in the vicinity of the delivery location, then the Depot Manager shall record the gross weight of the bags on a random basis. Based on the recorded weights he shall arrive at net weight of the consignment duly deducting weight of the bags.

The net delivered weight (excluding of empty PP bags) of the delivered goods is recorded for determining the quantity supplied. This quantity would be considered for calculation of the trade amount. The payment is processed based on the accepted quantity at the designated location, quality report by the assayer. The weight of empty PP bag (160gm or as mentioned in Terms and conditions) will be deducted from the received/accepted weight for making payments.

The unloading charges and any other charges during delivery at the factory warehouse have to be borne by the bidder.

The supplier shall submit the following documents giving delivery of the consignment to the respective wholesale points of Initiator and a copy to the NCDFI eMarket.

- a. Commercial Invoice.
- b. Assaying Report at the loading point from any of the NABL accredited food testing laboratories as per the list notified by Food Safety and Standards Authority of India. Please refer to Annexure for the list.
- c. Electronic Weigh Bridge receipts at loading point and unloading point (if electronic weigh bridge facility is available at unloading point).
- d. Stock Receipt issued by Depot Manager of Initiator.

Within the stipulated time period of 4 days from the receipt of consignment, if no complaints regarding quality / quantity are received from the Initiator, payment to the bidder will be released on 5th working day from the date of delivery.

Only on successful delivery, margins of bidder/brokers will be released. The responsibility of bidder exists till the ex-godown delivery of Initiator i.e. FOR delivery inclusive of all taxes and duties for Sugar.



In case the bidder/broker fails to deliver the stocks within the stipulated contract period Initiator will be free to rescind the contract and purchase the stock from alternative sources. In this case, the margin deposited by the bidder/broker will stand forfeited and passed on to Initiator after recovering the applicable transaction fees.

In case of full/partial failure in supplies by the bidder, liability of the NCDFI eMarket shall be limited to the blocked EMD/SD of the bidders.

Packaging

Packaging shall be in 50 kg net basis machine stitched new Polypropylene bags (PP) bags. Tare weight of empty sugar bags will be considered as 160 gms.

All information should be as per standards of Weights & Measures Act, 1976 & the Standards of Weights & Measures (Packaged Commodities) Rules, 1977 and Food Safety & Standards Act, 2006 and Regulations thereunder, must be mentioned on each Polypropylene Bag e.g. name and full address of Sugar Manufacturer/Co-operative Mill/Packer, name of the commodity, gross weight, net weight, grade of sugar, month & year of packing of the commodity.

Quality Assurance

The quality check will be twofold:

- a. Mandatory first level quality check:
 Bidder will ensure that the sugar is tested from any NABL accredited labs as per specifications before loading the sugar for dispatch. Copies of quality certificates will be maintained by the bidder and submitted at the delivery location.
- b. Optional second level quality check:

 The goods so supplied may be subjected to second level quality check by Initiator at unloading point within 3 days of receipt. In case of discrepancy bidder will ensure such goods are immediately replaced within the delivery period or else such failed quantity will be treated as default and penal provisions invoked.

Bidder would maintain the quality certificate for stocks being sold and copies of the certificates shall be made available to the Initiator on demand.

Transaction Charges

NCDFI shall collect transaction charge of the contract value from the bidder/broker, as per transaction charge schedule published and in force at www.ncdfiemarket.com. These transaction charges shall be deducted from margin money of bidder/broker.

Unsuccessful bidders will not be charged with any transaction charges.



ANNEXURE

Addresses and Contact details of NABL accredited food testing laboratories for analysis of food sample taken under FSS Regulation.

Sout	Southern Region (Kerala, Tamil Nadu, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Puducherry, Lakshadweep)			
S1 No	Name(s) of Laboratories eligible for empanelment	Address	Contact person	
1	Bangalore Test House, Bangalore	Bangalore Test House, No.65 20th Main, Marenahalli, Vijayanagar, Bangalore – 560040 Tel: 23356415, 23388895, 23502689 E-mail: testhouse@satyam.net.in, bthindia@hotmail.com	Sh. Verghese Chacko (CEO)	
2	TUV SUD South Asia Pvt. Ltd	TUV SUD South Asia Pvt. Ltd., NoA 151, 2nd Stage, Peenya Industrial Estate, Bangalore-560058 Tel: 011-30889611 Email: pankaj.jaiminy@tuv- sud.in	Sh. Pankaj Jaiminy (Asst. Vice President- Food & Agri)	
3	Multilab	Multilab, 1/509 A,Old Mahabalipuram Road, Opp. Govt. School, Thoraipakkam, Chennai- 600096 Tel:+91-(44) 66693001 to 10 E-mail :agrilab.chennai@sgs.com	Sh. G. Krishnakumar Quality Manager	
4	TA Labs Pvt. Ltd., Chennai	TA Labs Pvt. Ltd., New No. 17, New Street, Kottur, Chennai-600085 Tel: 044-24474505, 30402020 talabs@trueanalytica.com	Capt. U. Bharatraj (MD)	
5	Sterling Cochin	Uchikkal Lane, Poonithura P.O, Cochin- 682038 Tel :91-484- 2306598, 2301582 E-mail :sterlingtesthouse@asiane tindia.com	Sh. Shivdas Menon (MD)	



6	Chennai Mettex lab Pvt. Ltd., Chennai	Chennai Mettex lab Pvt. Ltd., Jothi Complex, 83, M.K.N. Road, Guindy, Chennai-600032 Ph: 044- 22323163, 42179490	Sh. V. K. Selvakumar (MD)
		Email: test@mettexlab.com	
7	Vimta Hyderabad	Life Sciences Facility, 5,Alexandria Knowledge Park, Genome Valley, , Hyderabad- 500078 Tel: 91-40-67404040 E-mail: vimtahq@vimta.com	Dr. N.V. Rama Rao, President- Life Scienced
8	SGS Cochin	Aspin Wall Building ,Subramaniam Road,Cochin-682003 Tel :0484-2668913,2668914 E-mail :Baby.UmaMaheswaran@ sgs.com	Dr. Uma Maheshwaran
9	Bhagavathi Ana Labs Ltd, Hyderabad	Plot no: 7-2-C7 and 8/F, Industrial Estate, Sanathnagar, Hyderabad- 500018 Tel: + 91-40- 2381 1535/1545/0505 E-mail: ballcentrallab@gmail.com	Mr. B Padma PriyaDirector- Projects (Food Division
10	National Colletarel Hyderabad	4-7-18/6B, Raghavendera Nagar, Nacharam, Hyderabad-500076 Tel: 040-44858686 E-mail: quality@ncmsl.com	Dr. Ganesh Ramamurthi, Head Testing and Certification
11	Sargam laboratory Pvt. Ltd, Chennai	2, Ramavaram Road, Manapakkam, Chennai – 600 089, Tel.: 044 – 2249 1117 / 6736 / 2069, Fax: 044 – 2249 1651 E-mail: enquiry@sargamlabs.com	Sh. K. S. Annapoorani (Head)
12	SGS India Pvt. Ltd., Ahmadabad	SGS India Pvt. Ltd., 201, Sumell – II ,S.G. Highway, Near Gurudwara, Thaltej, Ahmedabad Tel: 079- 60600747	Dr. S. D. Garway (Director)



13	Anacon Laboratory Pvt. Ltd., Nagpur	Anacon Laboratory Pvt. Ltd, 60, Bajiprabhu Nagar, Near Ram Nagar Square, Nagpur-440033 Tel:0712-2242077 Mob: 09373287475 Email: anaconngp@gmail.com, anaconlabngp@gmail.com	
14	Gujarat Laboratory, Ahmedabad	F/17, Madhavpura Market, Shahibaug, Ahmedabad-380004 Telefax – 079 25626040, 5625436 E-mail: gujlab@gmail.com	Sh. Hasmukh Amin (CEO)
15	SGS India, Indore	SGS India Pvt. Ltd., 1-B Press Complex, A. B. Road, Indore-452008, Madhya Pradesh Tel: 0731-6548001-32 Mob: 09893059935 Email: rajesh.chanpura@sgs.com	Sh Rajesh Chanpura (Lab In- charge)
16	Geo Chem, Mumbai	Pragati, Adjacent to Crompton Greaves, Kanjurmarg(E), Mumbai- 400042 Tel: 91-022 61915100 Fax: 022 61915101 E-mail: laboratory@geochemgroup.com	Mr. P. Suresh Babu Manager- Quality Assurance
17	Envirocare Labs P Ltd, Mumbai	A-7, MIDC, Wagle Indl. Estate, Main road, Thane- 400604 +91-22- 25838286, 87, 88 E-mail: info@envirocare.co.in	Dr Nilesh Amritkar, Director Laboratories
18	Cali Labs Pvt. Ltd., Bhopal	Cali Labs Pvt. Ltd, HX- 21,E-7,Arera Colony, Bhopal – 462016 Tel: 0755-2468583 E-mail: calilabs@sancharnet.in, calilabs@gmail.com	Sh. V.N. Narula (Director)



19	Scientific Precision Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai	Scientific Precision Pvt. Ltd, D-101, Kailash Industrial Complex, Vikhroli-Hiranandini Link Road, Vikhroli (W), Mumbai – 400079Tel: 022-25190505 E-mail: info @liprogen.com	Dr. Ravindra K. Mariwala
20	Choksi Lab Ltd., Indore	Choksi Lab Ltd, 6/3, Manoramaganj, Indore- 452001, MP Tel: 0731- 4243888 Email: indore@choksilab.com,	Sh. Vyangesh Choksi (Director)
21	National Agriculture & Food Analysis and Research Institute, Pune	National agriculture and Food Analysis and Research Institute, 2nd & 3rd Floor, MCCIA Building, Tilak Road, Swargate, Pune-411002 Mob: 09881491440 Tel: 020-24440079, 24441776 Email:nafaripune@yahoo. co.in,nafariinstitute@gmail.com	Sh. Vinay Oswal (Director)
22	Analytical & Environmental Services, Gujarat	Analytical & Environmental Services, 2nd Floor, CIC Building, 122, GIDC Makarpura, Vadodara-390010, Gujarat Tel: 0265-2633926 Mob: 09825855942 Email: vrnarendra@rediffmail.co m	Sh. V. R. Narendra (CEO & Partner)
23	TUV-India, Pune	TUV India Pvt. Ltd., 814, Demech House, 2nd floor, Law College Road, Pune- 411004 Tel:020-25666120/121 Email: pune@tuv- nord.com, foodlab@tuv- nord.com	Sh. Kaustubh Korde



24	Ashwamedh Engineers & Consultants, Nasik	Survey No. 102, Plot No.26, Wadala Pathardi Road, Indira Nagar, Nashik-422009 Tel: 0253-2392225 E-mail- sales@ashwamedh.net, ashwamedh_nashik@hot mail.com	Mrs. Aparna S. Pharande, CEO
25	Micro Chem, Mumbai	MicroChem House, A-513, , TTC Industrial area, MIDC, Mahape Navi Mumbai-400701 Email:deepa@microchem. co.in Telefax: 022-27787800	Dr. Deepa Bhajekar, Managing Director
26	Food Hygiene and Health Laboratory, Pune	Food Hygiene and Health Laboratory, Wing-A, 512/513, Fourth Floor, Mega Centre, Magarpatta, Solapur Road, Hadapsar, Pune-411028 Mob.: 09881237321 Tel.: 020-26890197, 26890347 Email: foodwatertestlab1@gmail. com	Dr. Abhay M. Desai (Director)
27	Reliable analytical Labs P Ltd, Mumbai	Reliable House, 125, Indian Corpn Complex, Mankoli, Bhivandi, thane -421302 Maharashtra Tel: 91-02522-398100 E-mail: meenal@reliablelabs.org	Mr. Meenal Satghare, Lab Incharge



0.00	Eastern Region (West Bengal, Orissa, Bihar, Jharkhand, Sikkim, A &N Islands, Chattisgarh, Assam, Arunachal Pradesh, Tripura, Manipur, Mizoram, Meghalaya, Nagaland			
28	SGS, Kolkata	SGS India Private Limited, 620, Diamond Harbour Road, Behala Industrial Complex, Phase-II, 1st Floor, Kolkata-700034 Ph: 033-64996700, 64996701 Mob: 09831186795 Email: nemai.ghosh@sgs.com	Sh. Manojit Pal (Head)	
29	Mitra S.K.Pvt Ltd, Kolkata	Shrachi Centre (5th Floor), 74B, Acharya Jagdish Chandra Bose Road, Kolkata – 700016 Tel: 033-22172249, 22177484/85 Fax – 033-22650008 E-mail - infor@mitrask.com, mitrask@satyam.net.in	Sh. Chiranjit Sen (VP)	
30	Calcutta University Kolkatta	Department of Chemical Technology 92,Acharya Prafulla Chandra Road, Kolkata- 700009 Tel: 033 23509937/ 8386/6387, Extn: 276 E-mail: mgchemtech@caluniv.ac.i n	Dr. S. Ghosh Assistant Professor Dr. Mahua Ghosh Assistant Professor	
31	State Govt, Kolkatta	West Bengal public Health Laboratory, 2,Convent Road, Kolkata- 700015 Tel: 033 23295974/23299225 Fax: 033 23297289 E-mail: publichealth@bsnl.in	Dr. Arup Duttagupta, Food Analyst	



No	Northern Region (Delhi, Uttarakhand, Rajasthan, J&K, Himachal			
	Pradesh, Punjab, haryana			
32	TUV SUD, Delhi	C-153/1, Okhla Ind. Estate, Phase-1, New Delhi-1100020 Tel.: 011 – 3088 9611 Mob:09717124445 E- mail: info@tuv-sud.in	Sh. Pradeep Gupta Sr. Business Manager (Food & Agri)- Certification, Testing & Inspection	
33	FICCI FRAC, Delhi	FICCI Research & Analysis Centre, Plot No. 2A, Sector-8, Dwarka, New Delhi-Email: frac@ficci.com	Sh. Atul Kumar	
34	Amol Pharmaceutical Pvt. Ltd, Gurgaon	Amol Pharmaceutical Pvt. Ltd, Unit No. 3, Fifth Floor, Global Foyer Building, Golf Course Road, Sector-43, Gurgaon-122002, Haryana Tel: 0124-4227160 Mob: 09910169994 Email:jyotikaur@amolphar maceuticals.com	Ms. Jyoti Kaur (Director)	
35	AES Lab, Noida	B-118, Phase-II, Noida – 201304 Tel: 0120-3047900 FAX: 0120-3047914 E-mail: support@aeslabs.conm	Sh. Vishal Arora Director	
36	Avon Food Lab Pvt. Ltd, Delhi	Avon Food Lab (Pvt) Ltd, C-35/23, Lawrence Road Industrial Area, Delhi-110035 Tel: 011-45202222, 27391116 Mob: 09910123468 Email: a1foodlab.yahoo.co.in	Dr. N. C. Basantia (Director Technical)	



37	Intertek India Pvt. Ltd, Gurgaon	Intertek India Pvt. Ltd(Food Services), Plot No. 68, Udyog Vihar, Phase-1, Gurgaon, Haryana- 122016 Tel:0124-4840603 Mob: 09650601103 Email: imran.khan@intertek.com	Dr. Imran Khan (Manager- Food Testing & Analytics)
38	Sophisticated Industrial Materials Analytical Labs Pvt. Ltd, Delhi	Sophisticated Industrial Materials Analytical Labs Pvt. Ltd, A-3/7. Mayapuri Indl. Area, Ph-II, New Delhi-110064 Tel: 011-43854300-29 Email:simalabs@simalab.c o.in; testing@simalab.co.in	Sh. J. S. Chadha (Director)
39	Punjab Biotechnology, Mohali	SCO 7 and 8 (top Floor), Phase-5, SAS Nagar, Mohali-160059, Punjab Tel: +91-172- 5020895,5020894,509359 5 TeleFax: +91-172- 5020895 E-mail: pbti2005@yahoo.com	Dr.S.S. Marwaha CEO
40	Delhi Test House, Delhi	A-62/3. G.T. Karnal Road, Industrial Area,Opp. Hans Cinema,Azadpur,new Delhi -110033 Tel: 011-4707555 E-mail: info@delhitesthouse.com	Sh. M. C. Goel Director
41	Fare Labs Pvt Ltd, Gurgaon	P-94, Sector-30, Gurgaon- 122002, Haryana Tel: +91-124-4223207- 08, 4034205 Fax: +91-124-4036038 E-mail: farelabs@farelabs.com	Sh. D. Mathur (Director)



42	Spectro Analytical Labs Ltd, Delhi	Spectro Analytical Labs Ltd, E-41, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-2,	Sh. Kamal K. Mehta (Senior VP)
		New Delhi – 110020 Tel: 011-40522000,	
		41611000 Mob: 09999704001	
		Email: kkm@spectro.in, care@spectro.in	
43	Ozone Pharmaceuticals	Ozone Pharmaceuticals Ltd (Analytical Lab), 639-	Sh. Manju Bazard (Asst. Technical
	Ltd (Analytical	640, 1st floor, MIE,	Manager)
	Lab),	Bahadurgarh124507,	
	Bahadurgarh, Haryana	Haryana Ph: 01276- 267137,267792	
	Haryana	Email:	
		ozonelab@ozonegp.com	
44	International	International Testing	Dr. Kesho Ram
	Testing Centre,	Centre, 86, Industrial	Gupta (CEO)
	Panchkula	Area, Phase 1, Panchkula- 134109	
		Ph.: 0172-2565825	
		Email: itc86@yahoo.com	
45	Choksi Lab Ltd,	Choksi Lab Ltd, Plot No.	Sh. Satish Joshi
	Panchkula	362, Industrial Area,	(Director)
		Phase II, Panchkula- 734112	
		Tel: 0172-5048600,	
		5048601 Email:	
		Panchkula@choksilab.com	
		, joshi_102@yahoo.com	